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PQ 40698/21 To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide an update on the redeployment of staff of
the rehabilitation centre Keltoi; the number of staff that were employed; and the number currently still
employed in HSE addiction services. Thomas Gould TD

Dear Deputy Gould,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.
I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position

With regard to staff who had previously been based in Keltoi Rehabilitation Unit St. Mary’s Hospital, a total
of 13 staff are still employed by HSE Community Healthcare Organisation Dublin North City & County
(CHO DNCC). Three of these staff are currently redeployed to other HSE CHO DNCC Social Inclusion
Services.

| trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Donal Cassidy,

General Manager,

Social Inclusion and Addiction Service
Addiction Services Manager
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